Edward Hynes Charter School
Board Meeting
Modified Agenda
June 7, 2021



BOARD BUSINESS

1. Old business

2. New business

a.

b.

Motion to approve the budget for the 2021 — 2022 school year.

Motion to review and approve the Louisiana Compliance Questionnaire as
required by the Louisiana Legislative Auditor.

Motion to approve the Charter Operating Agreement between Hynes
Charter School Corporation and Orleans Parish School Board for Hynes-
Parkview, for a 5-year term.

Motion to review and approve the Facilities Lease Agreement at 4617
Mirabeau Avenue, New Orleans, Louisiana 70126 (Hynes-Parkview),
between Hynes Charter School Corporation and Orleans Parish School
Board.

Establish a new bank accounts and authorize signatories: Hynes-Parkview
Student Activity Fund and Merchant Services accounts.

Motion to review and approve the CEO to engage in the following annual
service contracts for the expansion of Hynes-Parkview, for the 2021 — 2022
school year: A-1 Fire & Safety; A-1 Service, Inc.; Bran’s Pest Control,
L.L.C.; Crescent Environmental Services; FireQuest, Heritage Service
Group; Mesalain Group; Pfefferle Landscape Services; Pinnacle Elevator;
Proficient Pest Control; Sonitrol; ChillCo Comprehensive Cooling Solutions;
Synergy Building Solutions, L.L.C.; Kurita; First Student; and PowerSchool.

Motion to open nominations for Board of Directors and Officers of Hynes
Charter School Corporation for the 2021 — 2022 school year.

Move to Executive Session to evaluate professional competence of the
Chief Executive Officer.

3. Adjournment



Edward Hynes Charter School
Board Meeting
Agenda
June 7, 2021



HYNES CHARTER SCHOOL CORPORATION
BOARD MEETING

Monday, June 7, 2021 at 5:00 PM
Edward Hynes Charter School
990 Harrison Avenue
New Orleans, Louisiana 70124

AGENDA

. Call to Order

PN

oW N

Roll Call
Approval of Agenda
Approval of Minutes

a. April 19, 2021 — Board Meeting

STANDING ITEMS

. Opportunity for public comment

Facilities Report

CEO'’s Report

Legal Report

. Financial Report

a. Discussion of Financial Statements, including budget to actual comparison.
. HR Report

. Friends of Hynes Report



BOARD BUSINESS

1. Old business

2. New business

a.

b.

Motion to approve the budget for the 2021 — 2022 school year.

Motion to review and approve the Louisiana Compliance Questionnaire as
required by the Louisiana Legislative Auditor.

Motion to approve the Charter Operating Agreement between Hynes
Charter School Corporation and Orleans Parish School Board for Hynes-
Parkview, for a 5-year term.

Motion to review and approve the Facilities Lease Agreement at 4617
Mirabeau Avenue, New Orleans, Louisiana 70126 (Hynes-Parkview),
between Hynes Charter School Corporation and Orleans Parish School
Board.

Establish a new bank accounts and authorize signatories: Hynes-Parkview
Student Activity Fund and Merchant Services accounts.

Motion to review and approve the CEO to engage in the following annual
service contracts for the expansion of Hynes-Parkview, for the 2021 —- 2022
school year: A-1 Fire & Safety; A-1 Service, Inc.; Bran’s Pest Control,
L.L.C.; Crescent Environmental Services; FireQuest; Heritage Service
Group; Mesalain Group; Pfefferle Lanscape Services; Pinnacle Elevator,;
Proficient Pest Control; Sonitrol; ChillCo Comprehensive Cooling Solutions;
Synergy Building Solutions, L.L.C.; Kurita; First Student; and PowerSchool.

Motion to open nominations for Board of Directors and Officers of Hynes
Charter School Corporation for the 2021 — 2022 school year.

Move to Executive Session to evaluate professional competence of the
Chief Executive Officer.

3. Adjournment



Edward Hynes Charter School
Board Meeting
Minutes

April 19, 2021



Edward Hynes Charter School
990 Harrison Avenue
New Orleans, Louisiana 70124

Board of Directors Meeting
Monday, April 19, 2021

Board Members Present: Bill Chauvin, Helene Derbigny, Jan Janz, Alvin C. Miester lll, Kris
Scairono

Board Members Absent: Barbara Richard, Cassandra Youmans

Others Present: Elizabeth Bagert, Michelle Douglas, Leon Mathes, Shawn Persick, Mike
Townsend

Alvin C. Miester I, Board President, called the meeting to order at 5:02 pm and proceeded with
the agenda.

1.

Approval of agenda. Jan Janz made a motion to approve the April 19, 2021 meeting
agenda. Bill Chauvin seconded the motion. With no public comment, the motion carried
by a unanimous vote of board members present.

Approval of minutes. Bill Chauvin made a motion to waive the reading of and to approve
the March 15, 2021 board meeting minutes. Helene Derbigny seconded the motion. With
no public comment, the motion carried by a unanimous vote of board members present.
Public comment. Amy Rogers, a Special Education Teacher at Hynes-Lakeview, expressed
her gratitude to the HCSC Board of Directors and the school leaders for the monetary gift
to HCSC Faculty & Staff due to the COVID-19 pandemic.

Facilities update. Mike Townsend — see attachment.

CEO’s report. Michelle Douglas — see attachment.



6. Legal committee report. None.

7. Financial report. Leon Mathes — see attachment.

a. Discussion of the following:

i. Financial statements for Hynes-CMO, Hynes-Lakeview, and Hynes-UNO as
of March 31, 2021.

b. Leon Mathes presented the Preliminary Draft Combined Budget for Hynes-CMO,
Hynes-Lakeview, Hynes-UNO, and, Hynes-Coghill at Parkview for the Fiscal Year
2021-2022.

8. HRreport. None.

9. Friends of Hynes Report. Bill Chauvin enlightened the board of the design status of the
new Hynes-UNO campus. He explained that due to the changes being made to the design,
there will be timeline delays.

10. Old business. None.
11. New business.

a. Jan Janz made a motion to approve the Hynes-Coghill at Parkview transition into
the Hynes Charter School Corporation LEA. Kris Scairono seconded the motion.
With no public comment, the motion carried by a unanimous vote of board
members present.

With no further business to discuss, a motion to adjourn was made by Bill Chauvin, seconded by
Kris Scairono, and passed unanimously by a vote of board members present. The meeting was
adjourned at 6:12 pm.



Edward Hynes Charter School
Board Meeting
Reporting Documents

June 7, 2021



Gallagher

e | Risk | Consuiting

Edward Hynes Charter School

June 7, 2021

Rate History

G
Gallagher

Insurance | Risk Management l Consulting

Presented By:
Carrie Leaumont

IMPORTANT: This proposal is an outline of the coverage proposed by the carrier(s), based on information provided by your company. It does not include all of
the terms, coverage, exclusions, limitations, and conditions of the actual contract language. The policies and contracts themselves must be read for those details.
Policy forms for your reference wili be made available upon request.

©2018 Arthur ). Gallagher Co. All rights reserved.




0005

‘pansasal s3ysu |y "0 JaySej|e9 rInyuy 81020

%9°T-
IS IvE't68S
9p'8TSTLS

St 088'€06S
£0°0vL°SLS

Wwiniwasd |enuuy

Ajyiuoln (e304

00'0$ 00°0$ 334 UILPY JBLIseD
SS'TER'TS 16'£9LTS 8L T69°TS 8L'T69'TS 62'6TL'TS L Apwey
16'88T°TS 09°LYyT'T$ 81'860'TS 81'860'TS €0°9TT'TS 9 {uas)ppyd + 99h0)dw3
£€°S8T'TS L90PT°TS vZ'L81'TS YT LBI'TS $5'90Z°1$ S 3snods + aakojdw3
€£'029% 79'€65$ 79°€6SS LTE09S 99 dakojdwi3

4070 1eMIUIY |
Ayjerads
v/N V/N v/N V/N V/N ALI3LY
1143 Sv$ S¥S 23 43 11 4311
14 F143 sz$ (143 F1AY It 318
LS Ls L3 L8 A 1431
auoN 3uoN SUON 3UON LY 3|quanpaq
saniq uopdjasaid s8nuq uopdposald s8n1q uopduasaid sSruq uopdudsasg | sBruquopdudsard s8naqg uondiosald
Aedo) 0s$ Aedo) 05$ Aedo) 0s$ Aedo) 0SS Aedo) 09 Aloeq ase) wuadin
Aedo) 00T$ Aedod 001$ AedoD 00TS$ Aedo) 00TS o Aedo) 00TS wooy Auadiaw]
Aedo) 00Z$ Aedod 002$ Aedo) 00Z$ Aedo?) 007$ Aedo) 007$ 1e11dsoH udlled-n0
(xen sAeq g) AedoD 00T$ {xew sAeq €} Aedo) 00Z$ {xew sAeq g) Aedo) 00Z$ (xew sAeq £) AedoD 0pZ$ (xewy sheq £) Aedod 00Z$ uonezi|edsoy usied-uj
P3.3A0) %00T P312A0) %00T Pa13n0J %00T PaJanod %001 Pa1an0l %001 SS3UlI2M
Aedo) sg$ Aedo) g¢¢ Aedo) 5¢£¢ Aedo) ¢e$ Aedo) G£$ USIA 1P I51e1d3dS
{2480 5$) Aedo) 0z$ (0490 S$) Aedo) 075 (0480 5$) Aedo) 07 (3490 s$) Aedo) 0z$ {2480 5$) Aedod 0z$ ASIA YO uerishyy
syuswAedo) syuawAiedo) sjuswidedo) sjuawAedo) syuawiedo) syuawAedod
pauwun pajiwun panwiun paywiun pauwun wnwixew awnayn
%0€ %0E %0€ %0E %0E T aueinsuio) raqua
000°2T$ / 000°9S 000'21$ / 000'9$ 0007T$ / 000'9% 000'21$ / 000'9$ 000°Z1$ / 000'9% WNWIXeW 135204 J0 InO
00S'v$/00S'T$  005'$/005TS 005v$/005TS 005'v$ / 00S'T$ 005'v$ / 005'T$ N aiqnanpag
("wed / *puy) oMIaN-J0-1n0 | (‘wey / *pu)) yroman-30-3nQ | ("wed / ‘pur) yiomian-40-3n0 | ("weg / "pul) YOMIBN-JO-IN0 | (‘wey / ‘puy) HOMIIN-}0-INO SY42U3g NJOMIIN-40-INO
%01 %01 %0T %01 %01 FDUBINSUIO] SIGWIN
000°€$ / 00S'TS 000'e$S / 00S°1$ 000°€S / 00S'TS 000°€$ / 00S°TS 000°€$ / 00S°TS winwixe 13304 40 IO
0$/0$ 0$/0S 0$/0$ 0s/0$ 0$/0$ 2jquINnpaq

("wed / -puy) JomIaN-u|

wauoy [ Eod

(‘weg / -puj) y10m3aN-u)

(-wiey / -puj) pomzan-uj

PI2{ys 3njg ss01) anjg

{~wed / "pu(} yromaN-u}

(-weg / *puy) yromaN-u|

SUjaUIE YIOMIIN-U]

ajnpayds wyauag

suondQ uejd yyeaH ashojdwy
jO0OY3S J13liey) mm:>I piemp3




%S
24°S91°095
I8 E10'SS

%
9L L9v LSS
86'884vS

"PanIasas sysu ||y 0D 13ySejjen r inyuy 81020

%
CLEBE'TSS
18'285°tS

%y
89'9/8'755
6€'90b'tS

'96'8£8'0SS
8S'9EZ 1S

wniWwalg [enuuy

Ayiuopy 810

SYIUO ZT SYIUON 2T SYIUOW ZT gIjuelens) ajey
19'001S 26'669 29°56$ v6'169 0t'88% 141 Ajiwey + asAojdw:
SE°59$ Tv'e9s £0°65% £0°LSS TT'SSS L1 (uau)ppyd + ashojdws:
68°€99 70°19$ 6€'85$ #1°95$ 86'ESS 8 asnods + dakojdw:
49433 89°0£$ 9€'679 £2'87$ y1°LT$ 09 Ajup aahojdw:

UdY [Z0Z jemauay 6107 [eMmauay 8107 [eMau3y (T0Z !
Asoinquiuo) Asoinguiuo) Asoingriuo) Asoinquiuo) Asoinquiuo) Suipun.
Pa3j|0Jua OT yum %0L P3||01U3 OT YUM %0/ P3[|04U3 QT YIM %0L Pa3jjosua OT yam %0/ P3]|04ua OT Yyum %0/ uonedsiye,
4106 ¥ON Y106 ¥ON 4106 ¥2n Y306 ¥ON 4306 ¥2N usdwssINquiay JOMISN-UON

uonewJloyu| ueld

uojewJIou| uejd

uolRWIOY| ueld

uoneunoju) uejd

uonewsogu) uejd

uonewou| uejy

3uoN 3UoN 3UcN 3UON JUON

pouad uniem pouad suntem pouad Supjem poisad unem pouad Suntem pouad Supiem

Ajug (ual)pyd Juapuadag Ajuo (uaspiyd Juspuadag Auo (u24)pyd 3uspuadag Ajuo (uas)piiyd Juapuadag Ajuo (uaJjpiiyd Juspuadag
9%0S %08 %08 %08 %0S enpuopoyuQ

shejuQ ‘sAejui sAejuQ ‘shejuy sAejuQ ‘sAeju| sAejuQ ‘sAeju| shepup ‘shejuj

‘sadplig ‘sainjuag ‘sumos) 'sadplig ‘s31njuaq ‘sumot) ‘sadplig ‘sainjuag ‘sumol) ‘s38pLg ‘sa.NUaQ ‘SUMOLD) ‘s98pug ‘sainuaq ‘sumos)
%08 %05 %0S %0S %05 Jofely

(aseasip wn3) sonuopotsag (9seasip wn8) sa3uopoliagd (oseasip wn3) sai3uopotsag (aseasip wnS) sonuopoisay {9seasip wn3) sanuopoisag

‘(leued 3004) soiuopopuz ‘{jeues Jo0u) sa13uopopuy ‘(leued 3001) sannuopopu] ‘(leued Jo01) son3ucpopu3 “(1eued 300.4) so13uopopul
‘Aaging |e1Q ‘suondelixg ‘A138angs [e1Q ‘SUOIIRIIX] ‘A1adung jeuQ ‘suoioenxy ‘AI38ing [e1Q ‘suoioelixy ‘As93ans [eaQ ‘suondesixgy
‘(wesjewy) sBuypy ‘(weSewy) sBuij4 “(we3jewy) sdunpy ‘(wejewy) sBujiy ‘{weSjewy) sBunty
%08 %08 %08 %08 %08 Jiseg
sJaurejuieiy aseds sidulejutely aseds si3uiejuiepy adeds si3ujejuielp aseds siauleiuielp ajedg
‘syuejeas ‘shey-x ‘syue|eas ‘shey-x ‘syue|eas ‘shey-x ‘syue|eag ‘shey-x ‘syue|eag ‘shey-x
‘s8ulues)) ‘swex3 [e10 ‘sBuiued)) ‘swex3 jeig ‘sfujuea|) ‘swiex3 jeiQ ‘sBulues)) ‘swex3 jeQ ‘s8uiuea|) ‘swex3 je10

%00T %00T %00T %00T %00T anpeudALd
SIIUBINSUIO) PUR SIIIAIRS SIDULINSUIO) PUB SIIIAIBS S3JULRINSUIO) PUe SIIIAIDG S33ULJNSUI0) pue SIS SIIUBINSUIOD) PUB SIINAIAS IJURINSUJO) PUE $SIIAIDG
000'1$ 000°T$ 000°'T$ 000°'TS 000'1$ WNWIXeN 3wia) enuopoyuo
00S'1$ 00S'T$ 00S‘1S 00S°1$ 00S‘T$ WnWIXe 1yauag jenuuy
0SS /0SS 0St$/0sS 0STS$ /0SS 0S1$/0S$ 0S1$ /0SS {Ajuzey / {enpinipuy) ajquanpag

|EMausy 1202

[BMIuay 0207

lemauldy 6102

PI21Ys an|g sso1) anjg

|EMausy 8102

{EM3u3y £102

3jnpayds Jyauag

suoidQ ue|d |ejuaq askodwy

|00Y3S Jayey) ssuAH piemp3

WReRd | an

IaySorresn
<



‘pansasal s3ysu ||y "0 J3ySejje9 ‘[ INyuyY 8100

%0 %2 %0 %0
09°9£8 09'9£8 8Y°LT9 8v°£29 8¥°£29 d|e Y
60

0 0 0 0 0 0 6 0 6 0 O e30

SYWOW 21 SYIUOW ZT SYIUON 2T asjueseno aey
6v'1TS Fat43 L0'1TS L0'TTS L0'TTS ST Allwey + aakojdwia|
I18'VT$ 18°v1$ (441 5VTS ({3453 v1 (uad)piyd + aahojdw3
TS TTITS 00°1T$ 00°'TT$ 00'1T$ 8 asnods + aafojdw3
0€'9% 0€'9S 81°9% 81'9% 81'95 [7 Ajug a9hojdwis

pted-iaAojdw3
saakojdwa 3jqi8a jo %001
uoneuLoju) uejd

pred-sahojdw3
saaAojdwa 31q1813 Jo %00T
uojjewioju} ueld

pred-JaA0|dw]
sdaiojdwa 9)qI18113 jo %00T
uopeutioju) uejd

pled-JaAojdw3
saako|dws 3jqI813 Jo %00T
uoneuou uejd

pted-12Aojdw3
saahoidwa 34qi8ya Jo %00T
uopewosu] ueld

Buipuny
suawannbay uoneddived
uonewlou| uejd|

{eaosdde Joud Yyym palanod)

ssapinosd Sunediaiped
1e sadesano Aue uo Junodsip

1eAoidde J01ud YIm Paiano)

siapinosd Buedoipred
1e safesano Aue uo JunoIsIp

leacudde io1d yum pasanoc)

sJapinosd Buiyedidnsed
e sadesano Aue uo JunoIsip

{eaosdde soud ym paiano)

sJapinoad duigedidised
e sadesano Aue uo Junodsip

{eaoadde s014d yjim pasano)

siapinoud Sujedpiyred
e sagesano Aue uo JunodSIp

Asessadan Ajjed|pan

%ST snid ‘3ouemoly QTS %ST snid ‘8duemojjy 0ET$ %ST snjd ‘a3uemo||y 0TS %ST snjd ‘aduemo||y 0€TS %ST snid ‘aduemo||y O£ TS ANPIY3
S9SUIY 19BIUOD)
Aedo) 0% Aedo) 0$ Aedo) g$ Aedo) 0$ Aedo) 0s FILRHUES]
Aedo) 0$ Aedo) 08 Aedo) 08 Aedo) 0§ Aedo) 0$ 1edojia)
Aedo) 0§ Aedo) 0¢ Aedo? 08 Aedo) 08 Aedo3 0% jesosg
Aedo) 03 Aedo) 0§ Aedo) 0% Aedo) 08 Aedo) 0s 3j3uig
SasuUA
ssaplaosd siapinosd ssapnosd siapinoud sJapinosd
Bupeddiued je saBesano Aue uo | Suntedidipred je sadesano Aue uo | Jupedianued je saSesano Aue uo Bunedionued je saSesano Aue uo | Junediiyied 1e sa8esano Aue uo
UNOISIP %07 SN{d *(SYIOMUOISIA | 3un03sIp %07 SNid ‘(SHJOMUOISIA [ IUNOISIP %0Z SN|d “(SYIo0MUOISIA WUN03SIP %07 snid “(SRI10MUOISIA | JUNOISIP %0Z SNid ‘(SHJOMUOISIA saweld
e 00Z$ 10) ddueMmo||Y 0STS 1B 00Z$ J0) duRMO|IY 0STS 12 00Z$ 10) duBMO|Y 0STS 18 00Z$ 10) d3uBMO|lY OSTS 18 00Z$ 10) adueMO||y 0STS
SAdUBMO||Y saduemo|y sadUBMO|IY saruemoly $dIUEMO||Y SAUBMO|Y
(49 [43 (45 [43 f4s sawedq
49 43 4 48 a S}IEIU0) 40 SuBd
[43 44 48 41 [44 wex3
Aouanbauy
Aedo? g$ Aedo) 0% Aedo) 0$ Aedo) 0$ Aedo) 0§ sjelew
Aedo) 0$ Aedo) 0$ Aedo) g Aedo) 0$ Aedo) 0§ wex3 aA3 |enuuy

1eEMaudy 120¢

|EMBUIY 0Z0C

1EMDU3Y 6107

PI2iys anig ssot) anjg

[EMIUY 8T0Z

IEMIUIY £TOT

3[npayds Jyauag

ue|d uoIsIA ashiojdw3

|00Yy2S 4a3eY) SBUAH piemp3

Lo TRILL TS

MDWBLOUCI ¥2Ry | BOUSINL.,

xaysoIren




"pansasal sIysu ||v 0D JaySeyies [ Inyuy 81070

%0 %0 %0 %0
SYWOWN ZT SYWOIN 2T SYIWON 2T aaueieny ey
00°0SL'€V6'TS 00°0SL'EV6'TS 00°0SL'EV6'TS 00°0SL'EV6'TS 00'0SL'EV6'TS 3WN|OA |B10)
0£0°0$ 0£0'0$ 0£0°0$ 0€0°0$ 0£0°0$ (swyouag 000°TS 43d) s9ley a3AY

060°0$

jemausy 107

pled-soAojdwy

saahoidwa 3qi8ie J0 %00T
uonewsojuj ueld

06009
|EMauay 0Z0Z
pied-s3io|dw3
saahojdws 31qiSia 30 %00T
uojjeuriojuy uejqd

060°0%
|EMIUIY 6T0Z
pled-saAojdwi3
saaiojdwa 3)qid2 Jo %001
uonewoju| ueld

060°0S
[emau3y 8102
pied-saAojdwy
saahojdwa 3|qi8113 JO %001

uonewsoju| uejd

060°0$
|emauay (102
pleg-1ahoidwi3
saahojdwa 3)qi8ya J0 %00T
uonewoju] ueld

(suyauag 000'TS Jad) sarey a1
Buipung

syuswalnbay uonedniued
uojjeutiojuy ueld

"0 33e 18 %05 Aq pue ‘59
98e je %4 5¢ Aq aanpad syyauag

‘0L @8e 18 %06 Aq pue ‘g9
a8e 1e 9% ge AQ 3oNpaL syyauag

"0L 33e Je %05 Aq pue ‘'S
a8e 1e %G¢€ AG 3Inpal syyauag

"0£ 38e 1e %05 Aq pue ‘Sg
9% 18 %GE Aq 3anpaJ syaUag

‘0L 98e 3e %08 Aq pue ‘'S9
28e 1e %G Aq 9anpau syyauag

SUONnINPaY a8y

suondnpay ady suoppnpay ady suofdnpay ady suopanpay ady suoponpay 98y sucinpay 3dy
13U 3y J0 %00T s)yauag 1 JO %00T s)jaUag 3N J0 %00T S)jauag 317 40 %00T s11Jauag 3411 30 %001
syjauag AV siyauag gRQv syausg Q3QV yausg Q3qV Iyauag A'8aY slyauag 'BAY
000°sZ$ 3eid 000's2$ 384 000°SZS 184 000°52$ 1814 000°sZ$ 1©ld
siyauag ajn S3yauag 3y syjaueg 34 syjouag 8N Siijousg 3y siyjauag ay
000°'sZ$ 000'S2S 000'sZ$ 000'sT$ 000'sz$ aakojdwy

JunowWy aNss| sjuesens)

UNoWYy anss| aduesensy

Junowry Inss| asuelensy

JunNoy anss| svuesens

junowy JNss| I3jueiens

UNOLWY 3Nss| 3ajuesens)

saaAojdw3 3|qi813 ||Iv

saakojdw3 3)q18y3 |

saahodwy 31qidy3 |Iv

saako|dwi3 3|qiBif3 Iy

|EMBUaY B

ajqexnb3 / pjoiys anig sso1) anjig

saakojdw3 ajqidy3 |Iv

jEMBUAY L1027

uonelyisse;d

a|npayIs ysuag

suondQ ue|d dueansu; 3y ashAo|dw3

|00YdS Jaliey) SaUAH piemp3

=] wee | it
xayberren
& ]




"paAIasaL S8 ||v 0] J3ySejien T InyUY 8T0ZO

%0 %0 %0 %0
0Y'866 0b 866 0% 866 0v°866 0 866 Winiwdtd [enuuy 2101
0 0 0 0 0 WNNUIdd AjYiuoy {CI10])
SYIUO ZT SYIUOWN ZT SYIUON 2T sajuelens ajey
00°€0€'v¥S 00°€0E'vvS 00°€0EvvS 00°€0Ev¥S 00°€0E‘Y¥$ awnjoA Apjaam
00€°0$ 00£°0$ 00€°0% 00€'0$ 00€£°0% {sayauag 01¢$ Jad) 3ley
pleg-sahojdws3 pied-sahoidws pied-saiojdw3 pleg-s3iojdw3 pted-saAojdw3 Buipung

saahoidwa 3|qidy3 Jo %00T

saaho|dws ajqIBya J0 %00T

saaAo|dwa 3|q181§3 JO %001

sashojdwa 311513 J0 %00T

saakojdwa ajqi813 40 %00T

paJinbay uonediued

uonewojuj ueyd

uojjeulIouf ueld

uolewIo| uejd

uopewdou| ueld

uonew.oju| ueld

uojjewnoju] uejd|

3UON

3uoN

3uoN

JuoN

JUON

uonipuo?) Sunisixa-ald

Alejes asegq

Alejeg aseg

Aiejes aseg

Alejes aseg

Aiejes aseg

s8ujuse3 Ajipqesiq-ald

3WoduY| pue sanNQ Jo SO

3WOU| pue salNg J0O $sO

AWODU} pue S3NG 4O SSOT

3WOoOU| pue sanng Jo Sso

2WODU| pue $3I1INQ 40 SSOT

Aligesiq jo uonuag

SHI3M T SY32M T SHIIM T SHIIM T SYIIM bt uoneang ysuag

000'1$ 000°TS 000'TS 000'1$ 000'TS yauag Apfasm wnwixely

%09 %09 %09 %09 %09 adejuadiad Jyausg
ssauIs sheq T ssauydis sheq $T ssauxyals sAeq T ssauXIS sAeq ¢T SSauXdIs sAeq ¢1

uapIdy sheq v1 uapdy sheq ¥1 UIPIIIY sheq pT uap1dY sheq v1 Juap1ody sheq 1 polad uoneuiwiz

Wauag Apjeam Wauag Apjasm Jyauag Apjasp yyauag Apjaam youag Apjaam uonewsoluy ueld

saaAoldw3 3)q181(3 ||V

saakojdw3 3qi83 |Iv

saaAojdw3 21q1813 ||V

sadhojdw3 3|q18113 |y

ajqeunb3 / pja1ys anjg ssoi) anig

saaho|dw3 3|qidy3 [Iv

uonesyisse

3|npayds 3yauag

suondQ uejd Alljigesig waa]-uoys asAojdw3
|00Y2s Ja1iey) SauAH piemp3

FUNSU0D | JUDWBLOUCH WIRI | DIUSINL.

asyBerren

= |



89°50Z°9S

v1°L1SS

%0
89°502'9%
vILISS

-pansasal sysu jlv -0) s3ySejien T INyuy 8T0Z0

%0
89'502°9S
[ANASH]

£9°507'9%
bT LTSS

89'507'95
PTLISS

wniwdld jenuuy {210}

wniwald AlyIuon (810}

SYIUOIN ZT SYIUOA ZT SYIUOW 2T 33juesenc aley
00'€06'vTES 00'€06°9TES 00°£06'PZES 00'€06'PZES 00'€06'vZES awn|oA Ajyauow
091°0$ 091°0$ 091°0$ 091°0$ 091°0$ {3youag 001S J9d) atey

[emauay 1202
pieg-iaAojdw3

|BrA3U3Y 020C
pred-s2Aojdw3

|emauay 6T0T
pieg-19A0|dwg

1EMBUIY 810
pied-s2Ao|dw3

|eMmoudy £T102
pied-saA0|dw3

soey uejd

Burpung

saaAo|dwa 3jq!8113 JO %00T

s33hojdwa a|q18119 30 %00T

s3akoldwa 3(q181|3 JO %00T

saakojdwa 3JqI812 jo %00T

saaAojdwa 31q181|2 JO %00T

paiinbay uoneddiued

uopeulIou] uejd

uopewoju)] uejd

uopewWIOou} uejd

uopeuLoju} ueld

uopeULIojU} Ueld

uopewsoyu| uejd

(pauiquiod/awilayll) SYIOW 2

(pauiquiod/3wiayrT) SYIUOW 1T

(paurquiod/awiiayn) sYwow v

(pauqwo)/3wnayn) SYIUOW $T

{P3UIWOD/3WN3YIT) SYIUOW T

UOREIWI 3SNQY 3IUBISQNS/|0Y0d|Y

(pauiquio)/awnayt) SYIUOW $2

{pauiquod/awnayn) SYIUON vZ

(pauIquio)/3Wnayn) SYIUOW T

{pauIquo)/awna;n) SWUoW b2

{pauIquo)/awnajil) SYIWOW T

UONEWIT S53U]|| SNOAIIN/{RIUIW

pajywI 10N pajwi 30N pajur 1oN PauwWIi 30N pauwn 10N uonewI ssau|| sisoudeg-uoN
/e (4753 /e /e /e SUORIPLOD Bunsix3-aid
Asejes aseg Asejes aseq Aiejes asegq Mejeg aseq Asejes aseg sBuiusey Aypgesig-add
SYIUON $T SYIUOW $T SYIUOW T SYOW T SYIWOW §7 polsad 1yauag - uoyedndzQ umQ
3WOdU| pue sanng J0 sso AWOoIU| pue sanQ Jo S50 3WO0dU] pue sannq JO 07 SWodU| pue saNnQ Jo $so7 3WO0IU| pue sang 40 5507 Ajiqesiq jo uoniuyag
VHNSS YIMm T ¥30Y VYNSS Yum T vaay VYNSS UM T vIaY VENSS U¥M T vIaY VHNSS YiM T vIay uonesng Jyduag wnwixe|
000'9$ 000°9$ 000'9$ 000'9$ 0009$ WBUag Ajyiuow wnwixey
%09 %09 %09 %09 %09 a8ejuadsad yyaueg
sheq 081 sheq 081 sheq 08T sheQ 081 sheQ 081 poliad uoneunw3
syauag Ajyuow syyauag Ajyauon sjyauag AJyiuoN suyauag AjysuoN syauag Ajyauo syauag AjyauoiN
s3aA0Idw3 31q13Y3 ||V s3akojdw3 3|qidy3 IV saahojdw3 31918113 IV saaAojdw3 3jq1d3 (v saakojdw3 3|Qidy3 IV uonedyisse))

12MBUBY TZ0Z

1EM3U3Y 0202

1BM3U3Y 6107

ajqeinb3 / pja1ys anjg ssos) anjg

1BM3U3Y 107

|BMauU3y L1002

3|npayIs 1yaUIg

ue|d Aljiqesiq wua]-8uot aaAojdw]
|00YdS J93uey) SAUAH piemp]

ST




builINsSuo) _ uawabeurl %s1y _ [dURINSU}

wyberred

&) 6

€Y' L26°16$

| 80°8.LY'86$ 1s09 weiboid pejewnys3 jejo)
| 00°0S1$ 00°0S1L$ 99UBJOIA 3de|dYIOM |
| 00°0S1$ 00°051$ Aqer 1aqh)
| 00°0S1$ 00'0SL$ Auadold - 9)1g a[iqOl |
| 00°051$ 00'0SL$ : Apadosd |
- - wniwsaid Vi¥L
B m 00018'L$ 107 pazienuuy
01'026'8$ “ 00°099°2$ 1s0D p3jewlsy
00°059% (uopuon sphoy | - s994 |ejol
0L°50v$ Je SJajuMIBpUN) UOPUOT " (P71 obuouny  SOXEL
1 00'698°2$ | s,pAof7 je sisjumispun | -  Aejzeeg) £29 puAg s,phol | wniwaid ~ Kdnjod uonaajoid uodeap Ajpeaq
papnjou| - wniwsald vidl
- LY 166'ZeS 1507 pazienuuy
vL'TI6'08S$ Auedwog soueinsu] EV'EL0°0E$ Auedwog soueinsuj  ¥S0D pajewinys3
| $LZ16'0E$ . Ajenseq sisje}ay | - Ajense) sigjiejoy  wniwald . uonesuaduo?) ,S1aYI0M
N _ - wnjwald vidL
) _ (Auedwon souensuj (Auedwo) souelinsuy 1500 pazifenuuy
0S'ZLv'9$ m aj Joquen) Auedwon 00°505°c$ 8y Jaquen)) Auedwoy  ¥S0D pajewnsy
0S'2Lv'9% _ souelnsu| ey Jjeqsen - 80uBRINSU| 9)I7JoqUaD  winiwaid [es1pajy JU3PIdIY
B - wniwaid Vil
) (Auedwoq soueinsu] | (Auedwo) soueinsy| 1500 pazienuuy
00°L16'L$ a1 soqieo) Auedwon = 00°990°L$ 8y Joquan)) Auedwon  ISOJ pIjewns3 Ws$
_00°L16°LS N soueinsu| 9y Jegien | - . 30UBINSU| 917 JBGIRD | Winjwald | = |e3Ipaj Juapddy dlydosysejed
- _ - wniweld VML
- 00°00%'2$ 1500 pazienuuy
| §0°019°e$ | 00°052°2$ 30D pajewnsy

1S0D G31VNILS | AIRNRAVO 1S0J ONRiIdX3 HIRRAVI IOVHIAOD 40 ANIT

NVIO0Ud A3S0d0¥d ANVYO0dd ONI¥IdXT

09 YO 8%

1aybefen 8@ uonelodio) jooyos Jepey) ssuiH



Edward Hynes Charter School
CEO’s Report
June 7, 2021

Students & Academic

1.

2.
3.

o0

N

The school year ended in a wonderful way with in-person and CDC-compliant closing programs
and staff luncheons.

Hynes-UNO completed a two-week enrichmentand academic camp last week.

Hynes-LV has partnered with TNTP to be the host site for Good to Great, a deep professional
developmentprogram for teachers and an opportunity for literacy and mathematics enrichment
for students.

Extended School Year Program for qualifying students will be June 14th-June 25t.

LEAP results are anticipated in July 2021.

Re-enrollment and new registration will continue to be processed for any students who are
matched to one of the Hynes campuses this summer.

All materials and supplies necessary to carry outour Tier | curriculumimplementation have been
ordered.

Faculty, Staff, and Administration

1.

Rl e\

©~N oo

9.

Angela Goodly has been named as a State Finalistfor Elementary Teacher of the Year; the
winners will be announced July 16%. Thomas Wrightis a State Finalistfor PAEMST.

Staffing changes to broaden and deepen ourreach as a small network have been announced.
Many Hynes teachers from ourthree campuses are participating in Good to Great.

Principals have participated in professional developmentwith the School Leadership Center to
develop strategies to build resilience with ourteachers.

Hynes-Parkview hosted a team-building and meet and greet bowling party on May 28%.

Tier | curriculum training begins for new teachers in late July.

Onboarding forall new staff is scheduled on August2nd,

Our administrative teams are striving to fill any 2021-22 vacancies identified through growth,
transformation, retirement, and attrition.

The Hynes-Lakeview application for the LabelFrancEducation was approved and Grades K-5
have earned the certification.

10.The annual Leading for Success summitis scheduled for June 28-30, 2021.

Family and Community Involvement

1.
2.

3.

The Hynes-UNO parking lot will be a host site for a mobile, community-based vaccine location.
The administrators and their PTOs will soon get together to align calendars and fundraising
objectives.

We Believe Campaign is a celebration of the NOLA-PS 180" Anniversary and to get students
back to school in the fall.

Operations and Facilities

1.
2.

3.

The C-suite is fully developed for 2021-22 school year to provide support to all campuses.

We remain current with all requirements for state reporting, and the NOLA-PS facilities
handbooks are up to date, as required by leases.

We hosted qualitative reviews of school improvement processes for the 4t quarter and to
develop the foundation forthe SWP for each site.

Biometric time clocks have been implemented at our two campuses and are scheduled to be
installed at Parkview.

Signage and logos will be added to Parkview after July 15t



Replication
1. We continue to drive our growth through ourtransformation plan and other guides that we have

reviewed over the last few months. The Hynes Processes and Procedures continue to evolve
with this growth.

2. Initial LEA work is complete. Now we prepare to support Hynes-Parkview in the CMO.

3. We are awaiting ESSER Il and ESSER Il allocations.



Edward Hynes Charter School
990 Harrison Avenue

New Orleans, Louisiana 70124
(504) 324-7160

June 7, 2021

To the Board of Directors of
Hynes Charter School Corporation
990 Harrison Avenue

New Orleans, Louisiana

Attached you will find the financial statements as of April 30, 2021. The financial
statements include Statement of Financial Position, Statement of Activities and Changes

in Net Assets, Statement of Cash Flows and Selected Information for Hynes Charter
School Corporation.

Please let me hear your questions or comments.

Regards, )

- |

Leon Mathes
Chief Financial Officer
Hynes Charter School Corporation



Hynes Charter School Corporation
Statement of Financial Position
As of April 30, 2021

ASSETS

Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents

Grants and other receivables:
NOLAPS / LADOE /Federal / ERATE
Other receivables

Total grants and other receivables

Prepaid expenses
Total Current Assets

Other Assets
Deposits
Total Other Assets

Fixed Assets

Leasehold improvements
Equipment

Total Fixed Assets
Accumulated depreciation
Total Fixed Assets, net

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Current Liabilities
Accounts payable NOLAPS
Other Accounts payable
Loans Payable

Accrued payroll liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

Net Assets

Net assets, beginning of this fiscal year
Current year increase (decrease) in net assets
Net Assets, end of this period

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

$ 5,570,279
$ -
26,068
26,068
141,652
5,737,999
17,400
17,400
$ 7,530
$ 63548
71,076
(42,009) |
29,068
$ 5,784,467
$ 67,660
30,964
870,813
$ 969,437
4,298,679
516,351
4,815,030
$ 5,784,467

Page 1 of 6

[l



Hynes Charter School Corporation CMO

Statement of Activities and Changes in Net Assets

Revenues and Other Support
State and Local MFP

Federal Grants

State Grants

Other Grants

Donations

Other income

Total Revenues and
Other Support

Expenses
Employee Salaries

Employee Benefits
Administrative fee
Advertising

Depreciation Expense
Disposal services

Dues and fees

CMO Charge

Equipment rental

Food Service Management
Information technology services
Insurance

Materials and supplies
Miscellaneous expense
LEA (additional services)
Professional Development
Professional services
Repairs and maintenance
Textbooks

Transportation

Travel

Utilities

Total Expenses

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS

For the Ten Months Ended April 30, 2021 Annual
Actuals Budget Variance Budget
- 100,000 (100,000) A 253,000
48,500 - 48,500 B -
3,000 - 3,000 -
1,073,417 56,000 1,017,417 C 56,000
1,124,917 $ 156,000 $ 968,917 $ 309,000
649,480 688,000 38,520 828,000
213,487 252,599 39,112 304,000
4,973 - (4,973) D -
6,177 - (6,177) 22,000
(721,000) (721,000) - (865,000)
189 - (189) -
383 - (383) -
1,504 - (1,504) -
28,428 22,000 (6,428) E -
97 - (97) 20,000
183,718 $ 241,599 $ 57,881 $ 309,000
941,199 $ (85,599) $ 1,026,798 $ -

Page 2 of 6



Hynes Charter School Corporation UNO
Statement of Activities and Changes in Net Assets

Revenues and Other Support
State and Local MFP

Federal Grants

State Grants

Other Grants

Donations

Other income

Total Revenues and
Other Support

Expenses
Employee Salaries

Employee Benefits
Administrative fee
Advertising

Depreciation Expense
Disposal services

Dues and fees

CMO Charge

Equipment rental

Food Service Management
Information technology services
Insurance

Materials and supplies
LEA (additional services)
Professional Development
Professional services
Repairs and maintenance
Textbooks

Transportation

Travel

Utilities

Total Expenses

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS

For the Ten Months Ended April 30, 2021 Annual
Actuals Budget Variance Budget
1,542,872 1,525,000 17,872 A 1,830,000
295,068 417,000 (121,932) B 558,000
8,000 - 8,000 -
89,719 132,000 (42,281) C 176,000
2,625 - 2,625 -
66,759 - 66,759 -
$ 2,005,043 $ 2,074,000 $ (68,957) $ 2,564,000
1,032,878 968,000 (64,878) D 1,172,000
351,614 355,934 4,320 431,000
15,771 30,830 15,059 37,000
983 - (983) -
3,040 3,330 290 4,000
4,724 8,330 3,606 10,000
4,166 4,170 4 5,000
158,000 158,000 - 190,000
4,341 4,170 (171) 5,000
3,105 2,664 (441) 3,000
32,504 19,170 (13,334) E 23,000
18,081 10,000 (8,081) 12,000
131,485 194,160 62,675 233,000
19,265 31,667 12,402 38,000
38,985 8,330 (30,655) F 10,000
65,618 58,330 (7,288) 70,000
63,368 30,000 (33,368) G 36,000
50,746 63,000 12,254 63,000
21,973 66,111 44138 H 70,000
1,953 51,670 49717 1 62,000
75,188 77,940 2752 J 90,000
$ 2,097,788 $ 2,145,805 $ 48,017 $ 2,564,000
$ (92,745) $ (71,805) $ (20,940) $ -

Page 3 of 6



Revenues and Other Support
State and Local MFP

Federal Grants

State Grants

Other Grants

Donations

Other income

Total Revenues and
Other Support

Expenses
Employee Salaries

Employee Benefits
Administrative fee
Advertising

Depreciation Expense
Disposal services

Dues and fees

CMO Charge

Equipment rental

Food Service Management
Information technology services
Insurance

Materials and supplies
LEA (additional services)
Professional Development
Professional services
Repairs and maintenance
Textbooks

Transportation

Travel

Utilities

Total Expenses

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS

Hynes Charter School Corporation Lakeview
Statement of Activities and Changes in Net Assets

For the Ten Months Ended Aprilt 30, 2021 Annual
Actuals Budget Variance Budget
5,628,103 5,500,000 128,103 6,601,000
409,431 957,000 (547,569) A 1,278,000
22,375 - 22,375
227,377 219,000 8,377 B 294,000
16,025 - 16,025
96,573 160,000 (63,427) C 211,000
$ 6,399,884 $ 6,836,000 (436,116) $ 8,384,000
3,435,919 3,494,000 58,081 4,238,000
1,265,879 1,253,157 (12,722) D 1,520,000
111,161 116,666 5,505 140,000
1,867 - (1,967) -
10,775 8,330 (2,445) 10,000
7,139 11,670 4,531 14,000
24,387 16,670 (7,717) E 20,000
563,000 563,000 - 675,000
14,778 15,000 222 18,000
10,680 11,552 872 13,000
121,414 147,500 26,086 177,000
129,761 108,330 (21,431) F 130,000
239,061 435,000 195,939 G 522,000
124,993 112,500 (12,493) H 135,000
66,317 58,330 (7,987) 70,000
114,350 100,000 (14,350) 120,000
156,486 120,000 (36,486) | 144,000
124,822 152,000 27,178 J 152,000
21,974 66,111 44137 K 70,000
19,341 30,000 10,659 36,000
167,783 155,880 (11,903) 180,000
$ 6,731,987 $ 6,975,696 243,709 $ 8,384,000
$ (332,103) $ (139,696) (192,407) $ -

Page 4 of 6




Hynes Charter School Corporation
Statement of Cash Flows
For the Ten Months Ended April 30, 2021

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Change in net assets

Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to
net cash provided by (used) in operating activities:

Depreciation

Changes in operating assets:
Grants and other receivables
Prepaid expenses
Deposit

Changes in operating liabilities:
Accounts payable
Loans Payable
Accrued payroll liabilities
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Fixed Assets Purchased

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and cash equivalents - Beginning of the year
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - End of this period

Page 5 of 6

516,351

13,815

719,413
(38,635)
(0)

(180,777)
(1,288,418)
338,137

79,887

(39,455)

40,431

5,629,847

$

5,570,279




Hynes Charter School Corporation
Selected Information

June 7, 2021

Substantially all disclosures required by accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America are not included in the attached April 2021 financial statements
(Statement of Financial Position, Statement of Activities and Changes in Net Assets,
Statement of Cash Flows).

The Student Activity Fund and Friends of Hynes are not included in the attached April
2021 financial statements.

The Net Assets for the period ended April 30, 2021 include $80,000 of restricted funds
related to the Project Lead the Way (PLTW) grant, the New Schools for New Orleans
(NSNO) grant for Coghill planning, NSNO 1QI grants for instructional quality and the
Charter School Growth Fund grant to support the social and emotional health of the Hynes
community.

Page 6 of 6



(000°6227) $ 00081 $ (000°0¢€) $ (000‘'csl)  $ (000°pE) $
000°685°ZL $ 000'28$ 000'282°9$ 000°Z6V°c$ 000'82.°2$
000°05¥ 0$ 0000€1$ 000021$ 000002$
000'sZ1 000'05$ 000'9L$ 000'€2$ 000'9€$
000'59¥ 0$ 000'52€$ 000'02$ 00002
000'€12Z 0$ 000'95$ 000'96$ 000'19$
000'41G 0$ 000'€22$ 000'¥5$ 000'¥81$
000°0S¥ 000'05$ 000'29L$ 000'821$ 000'0L1$
000'82 0$ 000'9+$ 000'+2$ 000'8€$
000'865 000'12$ 000'992$ 000'LPL$ 000'v9L$
000'9L¥ 0$ 000'00Z$ 000's€$ 000°181$
000'992 0$ 000°18$ 000'25$ 000'€€L$
000'50S 0$ 000'6£2$ 000'L5$ 000'S12$
000'Z6¢€ 0$ 000'S.1L$ 000'22$ 000'561$
000'S€ 0$ 00001$ 000'9% 000'61$
000'96 000'05$ 000'+$ 000'01$ 000'Z€$
- (000'00¥'L) ¢ 000'62¥$ 000'562$ 000'929%
000'+€ 0$ 000'%L$ 000'9$ 000'v1$
000'¥1 0$ 0$ 000'¢$ 000'0L$
000'82 0$ 000'6$ 000's$ 000'¥1$
000's 0$ 0$ 000'2$ 000'€$
000'€S¥'€  000'6SE$ 000'2£0'L$ 000'5¥9$ 000'ZLY' LS
000'SS¥'6  000'2S6$ 000'0¥8'2$ 000'202'1$ 000'196'c$
000°09¢°'ZL $ 000°00L$ 000252°9$ 00071EcS 000'v69°L$
000°0% 0$ 0% 0% 000°0v$
000'S€Z 0$ 000'52¥$ 000'58$ 000'522$
000'92Z'€  000'001$ 000'2¥9'L$ 000'155$ 000'€€6$
000'65€'€L 0% 000581 '+$ 000'829°2$ 000'96%'9$
lejoy OWd inyboo ONN malnaxe

s}ossy JaN ul abueyn

sasuadx3 |ejol

ssiN

[aAel L

uoneuodsuel |

s$)ooqgxa L

asueuauiey B siedoy
S9DIAI9S [BUOISSS)0.d
uswdojaas |euoissajold
salddng g sjeusie
S80IAIBG [BUOHIPPY SAVTON
994 aAnessIuIWpY
saoinag ABojouysa ] uoneulio|
aouelinsuy|

|ejuas Juswdinb3g

$894 %y seng

abieyd ONWO

$30I1AI8S [esodsig

asuadxa uoyeioaidag
juawabeuepy aoineg poo4
Buisipanpy

sjyauag saako|dw
saueleg saako|dw
sosuadxg

Hoddnsg 13y30

pue SaNU3AdY |ejoL

awodu] JaYl0

SjuBlIS) |BOOT B SlBIS

sjuelo) |elapay

d4N

Joddng 190 pue€ senuaAdy

220z ‘0¢ sunp Buipu3 Jeap ayy 104

SaNIADY jO Jualiale)g
yabpng Aieuiwijaid

uonesodio) [ooyssg 18eYyH SaulH



